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City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members

From: John Townsend, Fire Chief

Date: November 1, 2023

Item: Declare Surplus Property and Authorize for Public Sale.

Council Action Requested:
Declare surplus property and authorize for public sale of Ladder truck. 2013 Rosenbauer T-Rex, 2013
VIN#54F3DF613DWM10446

Background Information:

The Ladder truck is a 2013 Rosenbauer T-Rex, VIN#54F3DF613DWM10446. This truck is at an age where
it still has some value on the resale market. The replacement for this vehicle has a projected delivery
date of late 2026. The current ladder has been increasing steadily with maintenance costs and costs to
operate. Placing this vehicle on the market and selling now allows for reaching its highest potential
value. The sale of this vehicle will leave the community without a first out ladder truck. This will be
provided to the community by our mutual aid partners.

Financial Impact: Decreased maintenance and fuel costs

Advisory Commission Discussion: N/A

Council Committee Discussion: N/A

Council Workshop: N/A

Attachments: N/A



